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Sac&-Rosenthal, Ivy

From: Lief , Madelon
Sent: Monday, March 13,200O 4:30 PM
To: Sager-Rosenthal, Ivy
Subject: FW: LRB 4409------AB 829

Follow Up Flag:
Due By:
Flag Status:

Follow up
Tuesday, March 14,200O 8:00 AM
Flagged

Madelon J. Lief
Legislative Attorney
State of Wisconsin
Legislative Reference Bureau

madelon.lief@legis.state.wi.us
608-267-7380

-----Original Message-----
From: Wescott, Joshua
Sent: Monday, March 13,200O 4:19 PM
To: Lief, Madelon
Subject: LRB 4409------AB  829
Importance: High

Hi....

This is the message I was referring to on your voicemail...

Thanks for your help.....
Joshua Wescott
Legislative Aide
Rep. Julie Lassa

Joshua -

I will be returning the fiscal estimate for AB829 to DOA today. However, you may want to talk to the LRB drafter or the
Fiscal Bureau about how the bill was drafted. According to our budget shop, the bill transfers funds from the TANF
appropriation from DWD to DPI, but it does not increase our authority to expend the TANF. Both things need to happen -
we need to be given the authority to expend the TANF (because the bill increases TANF expenditures) and required to
transfer it to DPI.

Kim
Kim Markham
Legislative Liaison
Department qf Workforce Development
608/267-3200
markhki@dwd. state. wi. us
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1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 829

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
J

2 1. Page 2, line 1: delete “20.455” and substitute “20.445”.

3 (END)
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Representative Lassa:

This amendment makes a technical correction. The cross-reference on page 2, line
l$hould have read s. 20.445 (3) (md), not s. 20.455 (3) (md).

Also, as I discussed with Josh, DWD has the authority under the bill to transfer the
money to DPI. According to Joanne Simpson of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau, there
is money in the DWD TANF appropriation whi.h the Governor put in unallotted
reserve after vetoing several allocations under s. 49.175 in the 1999 Wisconsin Act 9
(the biennial budget act). Thus, there is no need to increase DWD’s appropriation as

that has already been appropriated to DWD. Furthermore,
DWD to allocate $150,000 in fiscal year 2000-01 for transfer

4 (2) of the bill directs that the money be transferred on July 1,200O.
These pro&ions give DWD the necessary authority to expend the money. There is no
need to provide DWD with any additional authority.

If you have any questions or would like to request a redraft, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 2614455
E-mail: Ivy.Sager-Rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us
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Representative Lassa:
This amendment makes a technical correction. The cross-reference on page 2, line

1, should have read s. 20.445 (3) (md), not s. 20.455 (3) (md).
Also, as I discussed with Josh, DWD has the authority under the bill to transfer the

money to DPI. According to Joanne Simpson of the Legislative Fiscal Bureau, there
is money in the DWD TANF appropriation which the Governor put in unallotted
reserve after vetoing several allocations under s. 49.175 in the 1999 Wisconsin Act 9
(the biennial budget act). Thus, there is no need to increase DWD’s appropriation as
there is surplus money that has already been appropriated to DWD. Furthermore,
SECTION 3 of the bill directs DWD to allocate $150,000 in fiscal year 2000-01 for
transfer to DPI and SECTION 4 (2) of the bill directs that the money be transferred on
July 1,200O.  These provisions give DWD the necessary authority to expend the money.
There is no need to provide DWD with any additional authority.

If you have any questions or would like to request a redraft, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Ivy G. Sager-Rosenthal
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-4455
E-mail: Ivy.Sager-Rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us


